PWSwitchboard

From: Avallone Contractors <avallonecontractor@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 12:34 PM

To: PWSwitchboard

Subject: Fw: tax fee incorrect

Thank you,

Pasquale Avallone
Avallone Contractors

Email: avallonecontractor@att.net

Business Phone: 860-582-0712

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Avallone Contractors <avallonecontractor@att.net>

To: PWswitchboard@bristol.gov <pwswitchboard@bristol.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021, 12:26:35 PM EST

Subject: tax fee incorrect

To the management of public works of Bristol, ct.

Hello , my name is Pasquale Avallone (property owner of 58-60 mills st Bristol ,Ct..):I am writing to you today because
your office has charged me for a bulk fee that i had not ordered. Also i viewed the BULK INSTRUCTIONS for residential
costumers on the Bristol Public works website, and have not seen where it says that the land lord is responsible for the
tenants calling on a bulk. The right thing to do was, that when you found that there was a problem with one four feet couch
and few clothes, according to your picture that you have provided (NOT HAZARDOUS, NOT DANGEROUS, NOT
DECAYING), that your office worker would have been responsible to a tax payer, and to serve me, to give me a call, and
notify me of the problem.Surely neither that call, neither notification by mail was ever done by your office.Certainly
notification by mail was done at the time of charging me for the bulk pickup. You and all the public workers are hired by
our tax dollars, and we should get some kind of consideration. Your web site did not specified that the land lord was going
to be charged with a fine,or the tenant. | also went to the city ordinance and it did not say anything about charging the land
lord. Above all your office went far above and over reached your power, by attempting to smear me, and sent the bill to the
tax department (where i am in good standings with my property taxes!). So in the case of a tenant ordering a bulk, you
would charge them $25.00 , but for me , you went out of your way to inflict me with a charge of $75.00 and now its
doubled to $150.00, i feel like your office is discriminating against me, and my land lord position, and raising the fee.
Above all, you sent it to the tax department , so i can be charged fees and interest, and are forcing me with financial
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October 18, 2019

Department of Public Works | 860.584.6125

Pasquale Avallone
PO Box 9656
Bristol, CT 06011-9656

Re: Refuse Violation — Improper Refuse Storage/Illegal Dumping — 58 Mills Street, Bristol, CT
Dear Property Owner,

Your property has been recently reported to the Department of Public Works. The debris placed at your
property is in violation of Section 10 of the City Ordinances: “Refuse shall not be permitted to accumulate
on any private premises except in approved containers, trash or refuse storage bins, racks, or enclosures as
described in Section 10-4.”

We have a strict Property Maintenance Code and this letter is your official notice. Bulk is illegally placed
curbside at your property. Please remove the violation immediately.

Failure to comply may result in the city removing the violation at the property owner’s expense
through property lien attachment for all incurred collection and disposal costs. If the material has not
been removed within 24 hours from the date of the letter, you will be considered in violation of City
Ordinance and may be subject to a maximum fine of two hundred dollars ($200.00) for each violation.
Please note: Every day that a person continues in violation of this article shall be deemed a separate
violation. (Ord. Sect. 10:4).

We want Bristol to be an attractive community and take these violations very seriously. You should also be
aware that failure to comply with City ordinances may also result in referral to the Health District and the
Code Enforcement Committee. Section 10-4 (d) states “If in the opinion of the director of health or his
agent, an unsanitary or unhygienic condition exists on any private premises within the city, the director of
health or his agent may require the user to take such action as is necessary to correct the situation ....”
Section 11-37. Penalty states “Any person who willfully violates an order of the director of health. .. shall be
subject to a fine not in excess of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00)...”

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please call the number below.

Sincerely,

City of Bristol
Department of Public Works

City of Bristol

111 North Main Street
Bristol, CT 06010
www.bristolct.gov
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City of Bristol Public Works
Email: www.bristolct.gov/publicworks
860-584-6125 or 860-584-7791

November 6, 2019

Pasquale Avallone
PO Box 9656
Bristol, CT 06011-9656

Re: Removal of lllegal Bulk at 58 Mills Street, Bristol, CT 06010

Dear Property Owner:

On October 30, 2019 the Solid Waste Division of the City of Bristol Department of Public Works (DPW)
removed a collection of illegal bulk material. A warning letter regarding this matter was mailed to you

previously.

Attached is an invoice for the removal services. Included are the costs of personnel, equipment and
disposal.

Your prompt attention to this invoice is greatly appreciated.
Thanks,

Lindsey Rivers

Public Works Analyst

Department of Public Works

"The City of Bristol is an Equal Opportunity
Provider"



City of Bristol DPW

111 North Main

Street

Bristol, CT 06010

TO:
Lindsey Rivers

City of Bristol Public Works

111 North Main

Street

Bristol, CT 06010

INVOICE

FOR: Accumulating Refuse Removal
DIVISION: SOLID WASTE
VIOLATION LOCATION: 58 Mills Street

PROPERTY OWNER:
Pasquale Avallone

PO Box 9656

Bristol, CT 06011-9656

ACCOUNT QTY  |DESCRIPTION HOURS | RATE AMOUNT
13016-515100 1 SUPERVISOR 0.3 $36.93 $11.08
13016-515100 2 DRIVER/COLLECTOR 0.3 $37.64 $11.29
13016-515100 1 DISPATCHER 0.3 $35.55 $10.67
136010-515100] 1 ADMINISTRATION FEE 0.3 $22.66 $6.80
13016-544400 1 GRAPPLE 18 CY - FEMA 8723 0 $80.00 $0.00
13016-544400 1 25 CY REAR PACK - FEMA 8730 0.3 $48.50 $14.55
13016-544400 1 CHEVY SILVRADO 1/2 TON PU 0 $14.00 $0.00
13016-542120 1 COVANTA TIP FEE - PER TON 0.3 $64.32 $19.30
TOTAL = $73.68

Refund acct 001-3016 for solid waste removal/disposal

Invoice
Date
11/6/2019









